From: SHANE DOWLING

Sent: 12 June 2020 12:42

To: kstokes@seven.com.au; rstokes@seven.com.au; justine.munsie@addisons.com
Subject: lllegal access of the Munsie v Dowling file

Dear Kerry Stokes, Ryan Stokes and Justine Munsie

Suppressed documents/information from your defamation case against me, Munsie v
Dowling, have been used as evidence by Capilano Honey (now known as Hive and
Wellness Australia) and Ben McKee in their injurious falsehood and defamation case
against me as outlined in the emails below this one. | have a few questions:

1.

2.

Do you know how the suppressed documents/information was obtained by
Capilano Honey and Ben McKee?

Did one of you or all of you give approval for the suppressed
documents/information to be given to Capilano Honey and Ben McKee?

Did one of you or all of you give approval for Capilano Honey and Ben McKee to
use the suppressed documents/information in their court matters against me?
Can you name the judge who lifted the suppression orders allowing you to give
copies of the suppressed documents/information to Capilano Honey and Ben
McKee? And can you give me a copy of the court orders issued by the judge?
Given Seven West Media, which is chaired by Kerry Stokes, paid for the Jane
Doe v Dowling matter do you know how suppressed documents/information from
that matter was also obtained by Capilano Honey and Ben McKee?

Please respond ASAP in case | have further questions and so | can publish.

Regards

Shane Dowling
Kangaroo Court of Australia



http://kangaroocourtofaustralia.com/

